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Request for Proposal (RFP) CSCU-1905 
 

MEDIA, MARKETING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 

 

Questions with Answers 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India or 

Canada)— Proposers must be Connecticut-based companies, with all operations in the State. 

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?—Proposers not based in CT will not be 

considered 

 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada)—No 

     

4. Can we submit the proposals via email?—No, please follow the instructions found in Section 

VI.B of the RFP.  

 

5. Was there an Agency of Record that managed this project in the past?—There was no 

previous agency of record for CSCU. 

 

6. If not how was this scope of work delivered in the past?—Prior work was done via individual 

engagements through the state –wide DAS agreement. 

 

7. Was there a particular shift in the market, or event that created the need for this RFP?—There 

was not a shift in the market that gave rise to this RFP; CSCU is simply looking for a stable of 

firms which we can utilize for future marketing/advertising needs, that may remain ad hoc. 

 

8. What is the one big challenge that prompted this RFP?—There was/is no challenge 

necessitating this selection process, but an effort to expand the available list of 

marketing/advertising firms we can employ for specific tasks and campaigns. 

 

9. What is the media budget for this RFP?— A specific task or campaign is not the reason for 

this RFP, so there is no defined budget. 

 

10. Can you please define CSCU’s marketing communications goals and objectives for the 

effort?—The specific objectives are twofold: Create awareness of CSCU institutions as 

affordable, effective providers of higher education to the region’s high school graduates and 

the Connecticut’s non-traditional student population; and Drive enrollment at all of our 

institutions.  The foundational brand pillar for CSCU is “Springboard to your future.” 
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11. As part of the consolidated governance, what implications are there with respect to the 

individual college brands and how they will be marketed relative to the Connecticut State 

Colleges & Universities brand?—For the purpose of this RFP process, you may assume that CSCU 

will be conducting awareness and recruitment campaigns, and that separate, individual community 

college advertising and marketing campaigns will also continue. 

12. Can you provide an overview of expectations for the market analysis?—We are not seeking 

structured market analysis, but establishment of metrics by which advertising/marketing 

efforts can be tracked and evaluated for their effectiveness. 

 

13. Have Key Performance Indicators (KPI’s) been identified for this marketing effort?—No 

KPIs have been established for any future work. 

 

14. Has a budget been established and approved?—This RFP is not seeking a specific, planned 

campaign.  Our intent is to develop a list of a few firms we can use as need for projects or 

campaigns in the future.   

 

15. What percentage of the budget should be directed at the multicultural audience segment?—

This RFP is not seeking a specific, planned campaign.  Our intent is to develop a list of a few 

firms we can use as need for projects or campaigns in the future. 

 

16. Are you able to share a budget or a range of budget?—This RFP is not seeking a specific, planned 

campaign.  Our intent is to develop a list of a few firms we can use as need for projects or campaigns 

in the future. 

 

17. Would you clarify how you envision the marketing working?  Would all marketing be 

planned and placed system wide exclusively?  Or would there be a combination of system 

wide marketing with individual colleges marketing at other times?—For the purpose of this 

RFP process, you may assume that CSCU will be conducting awareness and recruitment campaigns, 

and that separate, individual community college advertising and marketing campaigns will also 

continue. 

 

18. In question 6 would you clarify what you mean by channels?  Is this directed toward the 

Public Relations function, media, marketing?—Intended to include all marketing/advertising 

and public relations channels. 

 

19. In 12c you request references from clients of similar size and complexity.  Not knowing the 

budget, it is difficult to gauge the size and complexity of your account.  We have clients we 

market statewide, but with varying budgets.  Some clients have the budget to be in the market 

52 weeks a year; others will run two flight a year to accommodate their budget.  Would you 

give some direction on how to gauge this?—References requested refers to clients firms have 

or have had in the higher education market space, or in a related or similar space.  It should 

not be based on a specific budget amount. 
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20. In 12e you have asked for a history of contracts with the State of CT.  For some state 

projects, we have P.O.’s and not contracts.  Should we include P.O.’s and contracts?—Either 

is acceptable. 

 

21. In 12f would you clarify how we would demonstrate our ability to comply with the State of 

Connecticut contracting statutes and regulations? Willingness to agree and comply with the 

contract terms found in Attachment I of the RFP. 

 

22. In 12h would you clarify what other information you would deem pertinent to consideration 

in securing this contract?—Other contracts, current or former clients in the higher education 

market space, advertising or marketing campaigns produced for similar or related clients, 

enrollment or sales increases generated by the campaigns, etc., all of these would be helpful. 

 

23. In 12j it is stated that failure to respond to all points may be ground for rejection.  If we are 

answering the RFP as a media company, the questions relating to SEO, public relations, 

social media strategy, marketing, creative, and production do not apply to our company.  In 

order to respond to all points, we will indicate these questions are “not applicable” to our 

company.  Is this acceptable?—This RFP seeks to identify full service firms capable of 

producing and administering successful advertising, marketing and public relations 

campaigns. 

 

24. For questions 4, 5, 8, and 9, is the selection committee is requesting examples/verbiage 
to demonstrate our experience in those areas and not specific plans/messaging/creative 
for an upcoming CSCU campaign?—We are seeking concepts or previous 
campaigns that are representative of the firm’s advertising, marketing and public 
relations previous or current work. 

25. Are you currently working with an agency? If so, what agency and for how long?—Yes, 

we are currently developing an advanced manufacturing campaign with Makiaris Media and 

its subcontractor, Elkinson and Sloves.  The campaign is currently under development and 

will run between January and June of 2019. 

 
26. For question 5 regarding SEO plans, Tracking, Reporting, etc. are you also looking 

for website hosting and or updating?—No  

 
27. Would CSCU be open to the selected vendor making website update 

recommendations?—Yes  

28. Is there currently a CRM in place?--No 

 
29. How do you see the selected agency interacting with the party/parties response for the 

website(s)?—The selected agency will not interact with campaign targets. 
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30. Will the selected agency be provided with full administrative rights to the various 
websites?—No  

 
31. Please clarify how you define “CSCU Markets” in questions 8 and 9. Is this a 

geographical definition or demographic? Please provide further clarification.—It is 
both.  The geographic market is all of Connecticut, Western Rhode Island, Eastern 
New York and Southern Massachusetts; the demographics are high school juniors 
and seniors; recent high school graduates (18-25); 25- to 90-year old life learners 
and those who’s job or career prospects can be improved by additional education.  

32. Can you provide a timeline and budget for the engagement?—This RFP is not seeking a specific, 

planned campaign.  Our intent is to develop a list of a few firms we can use as need for projects or 

campaigns in the future. 

33. Can you provide specific and/or measurable goals for the engagement?—This RFP is not 

seeking a specific, planned campaign or engagement.  Our intent is to develop a list of a few 

firms we can use as need for projects or campaigns in the future. 

 

34. Please advise if you wish to only advertise in the state of Connecticut. If no, please share 

what areas you wish to reach?—The encompassed geographic market is all of 

Connecticut, Western Rhode Island, Eastern New York and Southern Massachusetts. 

 

35. Are there any specific channels/tactics requested other than SEO and social media?—The 

RFP seeks a full service firm capable of producing campaigns using any or all marketing, 

advertising and PR channels needed to achieve the project’s key objectives. 

36. Can you provide any trends in applications (anything tied to your goals)?—Applications have 

been decreasing annually since 2012, largely due to decrease in high school graduates from 

Connecticut high schools, and improving economic conditions in the state.  The rate varies 

for each institution.  

 

37. Are there any existing creative assets that can be leveraged?—The RFP seeks a full service 

firm that provides all creative. 
 

38. What is your average customer/student value?—The question’s lack of clarity makes it 

impossible for us to answer with any degree of confidence. 
 

39. Can you provide any existing research on how the institutions are perceived (consumer 

sentiment)?—Recent (2017) research is available for selected firms’ information and use. 

 

40. What goals are you trying to achieve as it pertains to SEO?—Increased interest, response and 

traffic to CSCU web sites. 

41. Do you want more extensive SEO with ROAS?--Yes 

 

42. Are you using any local listing tools? If so, which one(s)?—No  
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43. Have you run any prior campaigns? If so, can you share results?—The number of campaigns 

is limited; the results can discussed and shared with selected firms. 

 

44. What pain points are you currently experiencing?—Reductions in enrollment and retention 

are the issues we are seeking to improve through future campaigns. 

 

These clarifications constitute an addendum to the above referenced RFP and made a part 

thereof. 


